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Lambert, Fiona

From: Robinson, Victoria L

Sent: 03 August 2021 09:44

To: Robinson, Ian; Feist, Sarah J

Subject: FW: TRIM: 2021-08-03 - Barry Biomass from C Ockerby

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

For the file please.

Victoria Robinson
Operational Manager for Planning and Building Control / Rheolydd Gweithredol - Rheoli Datblygu
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffôn: 01446 704661
e-mail / e-bost: VLRobinson@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

From: Cilia, Jaci <JCCilia@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Moore, Neil (Cllr)
Sent: 03 August 2021 09:41
To: Cheryl Ockerby <c.ockerby@ntlworld.com>
Cc: No Incinerator <no-incinerator-4barry@googlegroups.com>
Subject: RE: TRIM: 2021-08-03 - Barry Biomass from C Ockerby

Dear Ms Ockerby

I acknowledge receipt of your below email which I have referred to the Head of Regeneration and 
Planning with a request that he respond to you direct, keeping me apprised.

Yours sincerely

Cllr Neil Moore
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Leader

From: Cheryl Ockerby <c.ockerby@ntlworld.com> 
Sent: 03 August 2021 08:24
To: Moore, Neil (Cllr) <NMoore@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>
Cc: No Incinerator <no-incinerator-4barry@googlegroups.com>
Subject: TRIM: 2021-08-03 - Barry Biomass from C Ockerby

Dear Mr Moore

The attached has been taken from the Barry Biomass website today. Can you let me know the councils position on 
this. Is it even legal for them to be carrying out performance testing, considering they have no planning application, 
the development is a DNS, there has been no consultation and enforcement action was being talked about in 
relation to the site.

I look forward to your response, and action from the council, as the testing may have started already. 

Thank you 

Cheryl Ockerby
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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Sent from my iPhone


